



Hytera Communications Corporation Ltd.

HYT Tower, Hi-Tech Industrial Park North, Nanshan District, Shenzhen, China. 518057

Tel: +86-0755-26972999, Fax: +86-755-86137130

Date: 2014-07-01

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSIONS

Authorization and Evaluation Division

7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Subject: FCC Class II Permission change for FCC ID: YAMPD36XUC

Original Grant Date: 2014-07-01

Dear Sir/Madam,

This is to request a Class II permission change to our Digital Portable Radio, Models: PD350 Uc, PD352 Uc, PD355 Uc, PD356 Uc, PD358 Uc (FCC ID: YAMPD36XUC), the device is identical to the previously certified except for the changes as below for details:

1. The appearance by the two series models is different, for details you can refer to the EUT photo.
2. The direction of the antenna is different. The original is vertical, the new one is horizontal.
3. The original models: PD360 Uc, PD362 Uc, PD365 Uc, PD366 Uc, PD368 Uc.
And the new models: PD350 Uc, PD352 Uc, PD355 Uc, PD356 Uc, PD358 Uc.

This authorization is valid until further written notice from the applicant.

Please contact me if you have any questions or need future information regarding this application.

Sincerely Yours,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Lei Xiong", with a stylized flourish at the end.

Lei Xiong
General Director